

SHAWBURY PARISH COUNCIL
YOU ARE SUMMONED TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE COUNCIL WHICH
WILL BE HELD IN THE VILLAGE HALL
AT 7.00pm ON TUESDAY JUNE 14th. 2011

J. Wilson
Parish Clerk
June 7th. 2011

PUBLIC SESSION

Prior to the start of the meeting, members of the public will be invited to draw to the attention of Members, any issues arising from this agenda or matters affecting the Parish

AGENDA

1. Apologies.

2. Declaration of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.

For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any items on the agenda for this meeting.

3. Minutes of the Meeting held on May 10th. 2011.

Copy enclosed.

4. Matters Arising.

- (a) Highways.
- (b) Security Camera
- (c) Glebe Area
- (d) Erdington Close Play Area – problem with cat litter.
- (e) LJC Meetings
- (f) Church Street Lighting
- (g) Other.

5. Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting

Copy enclosed

6. Matters Arising

7. Correspondence.

To receive and consider correspondence received by the Clerk since the last meeting:

- (a) Jenny Marriott (English Heritage) - Moat Site Fencing*
- (b) Shropshire Council – Local Highways Maintenance Plan 2011 – 2012
- (c) ALC Training event on Cemetery Management – July 14th.
- (d) Shropshire Council – Highways and New Highways Design Guide*
- (e) Community Council – Localism Conference – June 29th.*
- (f) Shropshire Council – Notes from Council Planning Enforcement Training.*

(g) Susie Hancock – Community Information Day*

*Already circulated .for information.

8. Accounts for Payment - Document A to be presented at the meeting.

9. Financial Statements - Document B to be presented at the meeting.

10. To receive and consider external auditors report.

11. Car Park

To receive report from Mr. Robert Pinches

12. Grass Cutting

To review the oversight of the Grass Cutting Programme

13. Planning

To determine a response to Adrian Coopers request for an indication of the number of properties suggested for construction over the fifteen year planning period with possible locations.

14. Exchange of Information.

(a) To raise agenda items for the next meeting.

(b) For Members to raise issues needing urgent attention re.

1. Highways.

2. Street lights.

3. Other:

.

15. Other Information.

1. Sewer problem on the A53

16. Site Meetings when held.

17. Planning for the Diamond Jubilee

18. Reports from:

(a) **Police.**

(b) **Youth.**

(c) **RAF Shawbury.**

(d) **Shropshire Council.**

19. Planning Applications.

A. The following applications have been considered.

1. Pleasant View, Muckleton Road, Shawbury – application for Lawful Development Certificate for existing occupation in contravention of agricultural occupancy. – sent for information only.

2. Meadowcroft, Shrewsbury Road, Shawbury erection of a porch to front elevation. Application supported.

B. Applications received after the publication of the agenda will be considered.

20. Committee and other reports when meetings have been held.

(a) Moat Area:

(i) Fencing – reference letter from Jenny Marriott already circulated

(b) Helicopter Noise Liaison Committee

(c) United Charities

(d) SALC Area Committee

(e) Local Joint Committee

(f) Other

Kk 21. Review of unresolved issues.

Please see attached list.

22 Press Matters.

23 Date and Time of next meeting - Tuesday July 12th. 2011 at 7.00pm.

.